

CHRISTIAN T. DAGG, AIA

daggchr@auburn.edu

CURRICULUM VITA

12/10/2021

EDUCATION

- 1999 **Harvard University**; Cambridge, Massachusetts
Master of Architecture; Graduated with Distinction
- 1993 **Northeastern University**, Boston, Massachusetts
Bachelor of Science in Art; Graduated Magna cum Laude

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Fall 2017 **Head, School of Architecture, Planning and Landscape Architecture**
Auburn University, Auburn, Alabama
- Fall 2000 Associate Professor
Auburn University, Auburn, Alabama

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1996 – 2000 **Hinson + Dagg Architects**; Auburn, AL; Principal
Major Projects: Dugas Residence, Browning Residence
- 1996 – 2000 **Machado and Silveti Associates, Inc.**; Boston, MA; Designer
Major Projects: Harvard University Graduate Student Housing
Getty Villa and Museum Renovation and Expansion; Los Angeles, CA
- 1993 – 1995 **Kallmann, McKinnell and Wood, Architects, Inc.**; Boston, MA; Intern
Major Projects: Edward W. Brooke Courthouse in Boston, MA
OPCW World Headquarters in The Hague, Holland

AFFILIATIONS

- 2007- 2021 American Institute of Architects, Member
- 2007- 2021 Alabama State Board for Registration of Architects, **Registered Architect**
- 2018-2019 SEC Fellow, selected by AU Provost
- 2017- 2022 Commissioner, City of Auburn Historic Preservation Commission

PROFESSIONAL HONORS

- February 2018 **Merit Award**, American Institute of Architects Alabama Chapter
Annual Design Awards for the “Dugas House”
- February 2020 **Merit Award**, American Institute of Architects Alabama Chapter
Annual Design Awards for the “Browning House”

PUBLIC LECTURES, EXHIBITIONS, CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- March 2020 University of Oklahoma; Chair for Symposia “Schools of Thought”
- March 2020 Contributor to Book and Exhibit “Renegades: Bruce Goff and the American School of Architecture”
- February 2019 Invited Lecture and Workshop “**Bruce Goff Chair of Creative Architecture**”

CHRISTIAN T. DAGG, AIA

daggchr@auburn.edu

Research Statement

12/10/2021

School Head and Associate Professor
School of Architecture, Planning and Landscape Architecture

Biography:

Christian Dagg is an architect and associate professor at Auburn University. He is currently the Head of the School of Architecture, Planning and Landscape Architecture, a position he started in the summer of 2017. He initially joined the faculty of the school in the fall of 2000. During his time at Auburn, he has received the Outstanding Faculty Award from the School of Architecture AIAS, the CADC Outstanding Teaching Award and the CADC Collaborative Initiative Award. In 2013, Dagg was a recipient of the NCARB Award for the project entitled "Studio: Urban Healthcare."

He has taught at the Boston Architectural Center, Northeastern University, and Auburn University. He is a principal of Hinson + Dagg Architects, a firm recognized with AIA design awards at the local and state level for their attention to typology, materials and innovative response to context. He holds a Masters in Architecture degree from the Harvard Graduate School of Design (with Distinction) and a Bachelor of Science in Art degree from Northeastern University (Magna Cum Laude). While in Boston, he worked in the offices of Machado and Silvetti Associates and Kallmann, McKinnell and Wood Architects on a series of notable projects including the Getty Villa addition and restoration in Los Angeles, and the Suffolk County Courthouse in Boston.